oct . 16’ 1930.

The Robort Cordtz Commany,
3825 India 8%.,

San Dilego, Cealil.,
Gentlavent

About two mouths ago, I was regquested by the Boord
of Park Cosmissioners to aak you to remove two signs of the
Rovert Coxdtz Co. on Pueble Lot #1340, wdjacent to Torroy Pinéa
Parke 1 called at your office and Mr. Qordtz pramised that
wien scro changes of loontiom had been made df slgne adjacent
to Lindbargh Piaid, that the two gigns on nark voroverty would
be removeds The sigus have not been removed as yet, and you
are requested to rervove sawe by Hovembar lst, 1930,

Yours very truly,

Surerinteondent, of Parkse.

JGi/uB
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